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Patricia Reilly
Executive Director
Teachers Retirement System 
of the City of New York
55 Water Street
New York, NY.  10041

Re: Owen Burgess
SCI Case#: 2020-3547

Dear Executive Director Reilly:

An investigation conducted by this office has substantiated that Owen Burgess ( O. Burgess ),
husband of deceased Teachers Retirement System of the City of New York ( TRS ) pensioner Lenora
Burgess ( L. Burgess ), improperly received $781,214.96 in pension payments meant for L. Burgess,
from the date of her death on February 15, 2002, until September 8, 2020.

I. Investigation & Findings:

A. Initial Allegation

The investigation began when the office of the Inspector General for TRS ( IG received a 
complaint from who reported that in 
August 2020, TRS received multiple phone calls from individuals who reported the death of retiree 
L. Burgess in February 2002.  reported that these calls were the first notification TRS received 
regarding the death of L. Burgess nearly 20 years earlier.  further noted that TRS attempted to 
reverse the electronic fund transfers made to L. Burgess since February 15, 2002, totaling $781,214.96,
but the reversal attempts were repeatedly rejected by O. Burgess s bank due to insufficient funds.

B. SCI Investigation

IG investigators reviewed documentation received from which revealed that two
individuals who identified themselves as  and
called TRS and were able to provide the last four digits of L. Burgess s Social Security number, 
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In addition, the IG

1.
spouses and/or children, the IG recommends that TRS policy be amended to require, 
at a minimum, that pensioners recertify their eligibility to receive pension payments 
annually. Failure to recertify in a timely manner should immediately trigger further 
scrutiny by TRS, including inquiries into family and financial institutions. A
continued failure to recertify should ultimately lead to a halt in pension distributions 
until further information is provided.

Please respond in writing within 30 days of receipt of this letter as to any action taken regarding 
Owen Burgess, or the recommendations made herein.

Should you have any inquiries regarding the above, please contact Stephen Boniberger, the 
assigned attorney for this matter, at (212) 510-1440 or sboniberger@nycsci.org.

Sincerely,

ANASTASIA COLEMAN
Inspector General

By: /s/ Daniel I. Schlachet
Daniel I. Schlachet
First Deputy Inspector General

AC:DS:SB:lr
cc: Valerie Budzik - Executive Agency Counsel


